Marois, the two former being respective-
ly President and Secretary-Treasurer.

Another Real Estate organization,
comprising some of the town’s most
active business men, is Foneier Vietoria-
ville, Litée., a $45,000 organization with
J. C. Heon President, J. A. Guimond, of
Montreal, Viee-President, and J. E.
Alain, Secretary-Treasurer, who with L.
P. Crepeau, K.C,, and P. H. Cote, K.C.,
comprise its Board of Directors, owning
u D acre tract comprising 400 lots call-
ed ““AU CHALET"”, located in the
Southeastern limits of the town, and ex.
tending to the Nicolet River, Many finc
nouses have already been erected on and
near the property.

The Vietoriaville Jewelry Co., is loeat-
ed on it, and others are soon to follow,
as land is given free for the establish-
ment of new industries.

The lots have water, light, and excep-
tionally good drainage. The property has
a number of small parks, and offers &
particularly profitable investment, con-
sidering its location, the industrial ex-
pansion of Vietoriaville, and the need for
new homes which are sure to follow.

Skirting the Nicolet River, and with-
in the town of Victoriaville is located
Pare Legendre, comprising nearly 100
acres divided into 600 lots with streets
66 ft. wide, a boulevard 75 ft. in width
and lanes for the accommodation of pro-
perty owners.

The lots are connected with the centre
of the town by a bridge c¢rossing  the
Nicolet River,, close to the Chureh, (fon-
vent and Sehool, It has water mains and
sewers, 1t has two parks of three acres
cach.  The lots are moderate in price,
and will be very valuable as they are
located at a point from which the eentre
of the town can be reached in less thun 5
minutes along stone and hoard sidewalks,
and macadamized streets.

CONCLUSION.,

The foregoing chapters give the reader
an intelligent idea of wnat Vietoriaville
has done and is doing. Any one reading
these lines can not but be impressed with
its vitality and the intelligent energy of
its people,
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la présidente et M. J. W, Paris, le diree-
teur-gérant,

La maison H. H. Guay, Limitée, occupe
une bitisse 4 3 étages de 60 x 70 pieds.
Elle emploie deux voyageurs de com-
merce et fait des affaires pour prés de
$175,000 par année,

Descoteaux & Pépin, Limitée, est une
compagnie qui g été organisée au mois
de Fevrier, 1912, avee un capital social
de $49,000 et dont M. A. Pépin est le
président et M. L. Descoteaux le vice-
président. La maison fait le commerce
de nouveautés, de chaussures, de mer-
cerie et de hardes qui comprennent les
vétements si avantageusement connus de
la Seim-Ready Co. Elle occupe une
hiatisse & 3étages de 40 x 85 pieds, em-
ploie 10 personnes, paye $5,000 de
gages par année et a fait des affaires
I'année derniére, pour $77,000.

Le Dr. J. P. H. Massicotte de Vietoria-
ville est propriétaire de 1'une des prin-
cipales pharmacies du comté d’Artha-
baska. Son assortiment comprend une
ligne compléte de drogues, médecines,
produits chimiques, d'instruments de
chirurgie, de kodaks et articles de toi-
lette,

Le Dr. Massicotte est aussi proprié-
taire d’un magasin de vaisselle ot de
papier-peint  dont les opérations  sont
trés florissantes,

Une autre maison de nouveautés hien
connue est la maison Bissonnette, fondée
par M. J. N. Bissonnette et appartenant
maintenant a M. J. A, Normandin et &
Mme. J. N. Bissonnette. La maison Bis-
sonnette fait le commeree de nouveantés
de vétements pour femmes et hommes
ainsi que de chaussures et fait des af-
faires pour plus de $25,000 par année,

La maison Auger & Létourneau, 'une
des plus anciennes et des plus solides
maisons de commerce de Victoriaville,
fut fondée en 1882 par Monsicur J. E,
Auger. En 1889, M. J. E. Auger cédait
ses intéréts a Messieurs Genrge Auger et
George Létourneau qui firent le com-
meree de gros et de détail sous le nom
de Auger & ILétournean.

En 1894, Monsieur Auger décédait et
était remplacé par Monsienr J. Z, Auger:
la société prenait alors le nom de Lé-
tourneau & Auger. En 1907, Monsieur
George Létourneau décédait et était




